

**Beebe Home and School Board Virtual Meeting: AGENDA**  
**October 27, 2022, 1:00pm via Zoom**  
[Zoom Link for Meeting](#)

Meeting ID: 937 5140 3065  
Passcode: Bobcats

Number of attendees: 36

**Welcome / Call to Order**

A few reminders about Zoom meetings: List your first and last name, mute please, raise your hand, you can “chat” questions, Underlined items have links

**Administration Report: Christine O’Neil**

**Celebrations**

- Beebe Expectations - Students consistently meeting expectations
  - August/September: Be Safe
  - October: Be Responsible
  - Take a lot of time on going over expectations with students
- Bathroom Vandalism drastically decreased
- Parent Drive - 11th Running smoothly – moving forward, staying in cars
- Outdoor Classroom – name is called Innovation Cove, 90% finished, waiting on hardscape. Did soft opening with each classroom. Had ideas on how to utilize the space in the future. Short video being put together for Family News email. Bigger grand opening in early spring for families.
- One Community project – first trimester was home project about honeybees. Thank you to all that participated. Kids were excited to see their work displayed.

**News**

- Extracurricular Clubs – all up and running; based on student population district gives stipends. We have enough for 12, already have started, H&S also supplied 2 stipends, so we have 14. In alignment with other schools. We decide based on staff members and who can/will lead it. Don’t have extra room for outside vendors. New things are Bobcats on a Mission (4<sup>th</sup> & 5<sup>th</sup> grade) 30 students; Dine for the Better – older students support younger students. Maybe have a garden club to help keep outdoor classroom clean. Full list on website. Mostly 2<sup>nd</sup>-5<sup>th</sup> grade as we’ve found 1<sup>st</sup> and Kindergarten are provided enough throughout the school day
- School Pictures - new vendor process Visual Image Photography @ vipis.com (student ID may be required)
  - Email: [support@vipis.com](mailto:support@vipis.com)
  - One difficult thing is it’s all electronic. Also emailed link to families with picture. Lots of benefits, can order photos in the future. Can also pick which yearbook photo you want. Because of this there are a lot of families have not gone in to look at the pictures. If haven’t received email, contact the school. If yearbook photo isn’t chosen it will be chosen for you.
- Watch DOGs – covering lunch period. Got filled up quickly when it went out

**Upcoming Events**

- Panorama Survey Gr. 3-5: October 24 - Nov. 18 – how they feel about Beebe, peers and staff

- Mutual Ground Presentations Grades K-5: Nov. 14 – 18 – social worker or administrator sits in with those
- Honor's Math
- Veterans Day Ceremony – Fri, Nov 11<sup>th</sup>, 5<sup>th</sup> grade families invited in to watch
- Report Cards
- Band Concert – Nov 17<sup>th</sup>
- Gift Mart – donate toy for toy drive; also collecting items for veterans

#### Reminders

- Arrival & Dismissal
- Harvest Parade / Party – Mon, Oct 31<sup>st</sup>; ready to check in, parents can go in early to have ID checked in
- Candy Drive - 11/1 - 11/4
- Drop-off / Pick-up on 11<sup>th</sup>, not 12<sup>th</sup>. Concern of speeders. Safety is top concern.

#### **Ebony Baker, Director of Sense of Belonging**

Speak about her role in district and how she supports Beebe

Exciting that the focus is on belonging, support goal area and concerns. How to make all families feel they are involved with 203. How to get additional parents to meetings. Top 3 focus areas:

1. At district, every school has belonging goals
2. If parent wants additional staff member at meeting in regards to behavior or concerns
3. Professional learning and growth – having tools to support your student

Welcome to have one-on-one conversation. Ebony Baker - [ebaker@naperville203.org](mailto:ebaker@naperville203.org)

#### **President's Report: Kelly Reif**

##### Past Events

- Movie Night Thank You Elizabeth for organizing
- Adult Social Thank You for joining. Raised about \$7,000. Thank you to committee for organizing and planning. If you did not win an item, you can still donate to Beebe, please reach out to us. Thanks to X-Golf for hosting us.

##### Get Involved

- [Sign up to volunteer!](#) – Goes into database with access by committee chairs. Chairs are reaching out as events get underway
- Executive board for next term – terms are 2 years long. This is election year, will vote in April or May meeting. If interested at all, please reach out to Kelly.
- Had casual get-together of committee chairs at Front Street Cantina. Hoping to do another one in the future.  
Jennifer Estrada: May I be put on the email list for the board member meetup please?  
Dana Mali: Yes

##### Future Events

- Harvest Party/Parade – Mon, Oct 31<sup>st</sup>. Only approved volunteers are allowed in building. Parade will be streamed, link sent out in the morning. If didn't get picked for Harvest Party, there will be Friendship Party in Feb.  
Question from Kim Hilgart: If you are volunteering at the Harvest Party and it's your first time, is there anything else that's needed other than coming early and showing ID?  
KR: Come in early to get ID scanned, but you're set for the school year afterward

- Crayon Drive – coming up, flyer will be coming home soon
- Mom-a-Rita tonight – organized by Molly Byram, all goes to Beebe Home & School, drinks and food, put \$20 in the jar, socialize with other parents.  
Enrique Estrada: I want to run Papritas/Beer Belly Dudes
- Holiday assembly – working with Christine to plan assembly
- Holiday Gift Card Program – gift cards for Staff, not required, but service we provide, Downtown Naperville gift cards. We make sure all staff member gets a gift card.
- Next Meeting - January 12

**Vice President's Report: Dana Mali**

Art awareness – few people have reached out as interest for chair roles. Will meet next week.

- Link for volunteering:  
<https://docs.google.com/forms/d/e/1FAIpQLSe6Zjfc722f6v3KbZIIUH3RWWJVUc7tLQII9hXZKCPexptGg/viewform>

Communications – a few have expressed interest in volunteering. Send email to Dana for ideas, [cwdana@gmail.com](mailto:cwdana@gmail.com)

Today, Oct 27th is Club's Choice Fall Fundraiser pick-up, 3:30-6:00pm at Beebe

Form for communications for Beebe News email:

<https://docs.google.com/forms/d/e/1FAIpQLSf2uTCMRWRzKd29M24mhuKgGfgvAzEcNnrrwKT3KLvs2wu0pw/viewform>

If interested in joining STEAM night volunteering or ideas for vendors, reach out to Dana

Garden is in need of clean-up, Saturday, Nov 5<sup>th</sup> at 2pm. Can use lots of help.

**Treasurer Report: Christina Papa**

Vote to Approve Financials

[September Financials](#)

We currently have \$26,688.91 in the bank

Significant activity from September includes:

- Income (approximate)
  - \$2,000 from adult social ticket sales
  - \$3,000 from Club's Choice Fall Fundraiser
- Expenses (approximate)
  - \$500 from Directory Spot
  - \$3,000 from Outdoor Ed
  - \$1,000 from Kindergarten field trip
  - \$775 from movie license renewal
  - \$1,800 deposit from adult social venue
  - \$400 from staff allowance reimbursements

**Call for Votes:**

September Financials

Motion to approve: Jen Estrada

Seconded: Nicole Panzer

Opposed: No

**Secretary Report: Heather Huether**

[September 2022 H&S Meeting Minutes](#)

**Call for Votes:**

September Meeting Minutes

Motion to approve: Dana Mali

Seconded: Monica Arrendondo

Opposed: No

**Committee Reports: Kelly Reif**

**Directory Spot:** resource H&S pays for, we get all info from district, everyone should have access to it. There is an app. Questions or troubles, email Kelly

**Adult Social:**

**Art Awareness:** Looking to get started

**Spring Fundraiser:** Looking to do another fun run event, but more self organized instead of having a company involved

**Garden:**

**Gift Cards:** Will be coming up at the end of November/beginning of December for Holiday Gift Cards for staff.

**Beebe Has Heart:** Looking to start a crayon drive

**Birthday Books:**

**Book Club:** Unable to meet inside, canceling event unless someone wants to organize

**Fall Fundraiser:** Thank you for supporting, we raised \$4,100. Pick-up is today, Thursday October 27th from 3:30-6:00pm in the Beebe gym. If you cannot pick up your order, please arrange for a friend or neighbor to pick it up for you, as there are perishable items and we cannot store them. Thank you to Michelle Briscoe for organizing and overseeing. This is her last year, if interested in taking over next year, email Kelly.

**Family Events:****Health & Safety:****Learning Commons:**

**Restaurant Nights:**

**Room Parties:**

**School Packets:**

**SFCP:** Looking to bring back STEM Night, starting to form a team

**Spirit Wear:** Online store <https://beebe.spiritsale.com/>, password: bobcats, looking for another vendor and someone to head it up

**Staff Appreciation:**

**Wish List:** Will start in Spring; money above our budgeted expenses.

**Welcome:** Gave building tours for students. Please reach out to us if new people move in so we can welcome them

**Yearbook:** Possibly looking to move to a different vendor. [Please send photos!](#)

Jamila: what is process for interest in running for committee chair or board position?

KR: send us an email and we can provide more information of what position entails

CO: Reminder – we will be doing candy drive starting Tuesday Nov 1-Friday, Nov 4. Please go through it to clean out wrappers or half-eaten candy.

Questions?

Nicole: is it too late to sign-up for clubs?

CO: depends on which one, can email staff directly or email me (Christine) for more info. Some more clubs coming up in the future.

KR: Harvest party costume reminders, no masks, no weapons, no candy.

Next Home & School meeting: January 12, 2023 at 1:00pm

Motion to end meeting: Sonia Sethi Kohli

Seconded: Jen Estrada

Opposed: No